



Required Report: Required - Public Distribution

Date: July 14, 2022 Report Number: TH2022-0046

Report Name: Food and Agricultural Import Regulations and Standards **Export Certificate Report**

Country: Thailand

Post: Bangkok

Report Category: FAIRS Export Certificate Report

Prepared By: Maysa Chanikornpradit, Agricultural Specialist

Approved By: Eric Mullis

Report Highlights:

This report lists certificates required by Thai government agencies for U.S. products exported to Thailand, including fruit and vegetables, live animals, beef, canned or preserved meat and poultry products, other processed meat products, processed or frozen seafood, hides and skins, distillers dried grains, live animals, and any food that undergoes a production process (i.e., make, mix, prepare and repacking). There is a change on requirement of GMP certification for all food items not only some specified types of food.

Table of Contents

Section I. List of All Export Certificates Required by Government (Matrix)	8
Section II. Purpose of Specific Export Certificate(s)	
Section III. Specific Attestations Required on Export Certificate(s)	
Section IV. Government Certificate's Legal Entry Requirements	
Section V. Other Certification/Accreditation Requirements	21

Appendix I. Electronic Copy or Outline of Each Export Certificate

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH Post Office Box 997435 Mall Station 7602 Bacramento, CA 95899-7435 (918) 650-6500 (916) 650-6650 FREE SALE CERTIFICATE - FOOD 0095 Registration No: 18328 Application No : tion, manufactu c, and sale of The California Department of Public foods, drugs, medical devices, an rman Food, Drug, and [Section 09875 et Cosmetie Law (California He seq.]). The above reference manufactured in the State of Registered food processor turas plicate that we a hat by firms registered or lice oprovisions of spected by CDPH for co slian 54 Wrips Practice (GMP) regul er as California the federal Good Many 32 regulations. (1 The Department do shipment to any other state or co ALS. This shipment consi 3 C 77 This document was p This certificate is not f the named products, nor shall it be This cortificate expires Dated at Sacramento, Calin BLIC HEA .TH CALIFORNIA OFTHE Jeff Farrar, DVM, PhD. MPH, Chie ! State Of California Food and Drug Branch DATES OF SALTH FOOD https://www.execution.com On Thunday, September 70, 2007, before me, Christine L. Johason, Notaey Public, pretornally increme to me for provide to more on the basis of nanifactory evidences to the distortable to the writes interfurgment and assistered legisle to an data beliefolding reconstru-encessing increments of the distortance of the interfusion of the instrument the pressec(q) or printing) and out by Tulkarathering and the instrument the pressec(q) or printing) and and the set by Tulkarathering and the instrument the pressec(q). alfed Nos the Alistan d. Shason SIGNATURE OF THE NOTARY PUBLIC WITNESS my hand and official scal CH

Certificate of Free Sale (A)

Certificate of Free Sale (B)





635 Capitol Street NE Salem,OR 97301-2532

CERTIFICATE OF FREE SALE

I, Ronald W. McKay, hereby certify:

That I am the Administrator of the Food Safety Division of the Oregon State Department of Agriculture;

That the records of this department indicate that , has been and is now engaged in the preparation and the intrastate, and interstate distribution of food products, and as such is subject to the applicable provisions of the Oregon Food Act, ORS Chapter 616, and the administrative rules promulgated by this department thereunder.

That the records of this department indicate the named firm is in compliance with the sanitary and health provisions of said laws and rules applicable to such food establishments, and therefore the

(List of Products)

prepared and distributed by said firm are fit for human consumption and appear to have been handled in accordance with such sanitary and health standards. This company manufactures the above products which are sold freely to the public in the U.S.A.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed hereto the seal of this department, this 2nd day of February, 2007.



Ronald W. McKay, Administrator Food Safety Division Oregon Dept of Agriculture

NOTICE: This certification shall not be construed as any warranty or endorsement, either expressed or implied, nor shall it be used in any manner for the promotion or advertising of either, the named firm or product. This document shall not be copied without express permission granted by the issuing

Division.

State of Oregon County of Marion Country of Marion
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2nd ______ day of FULMANY 2007
AUTHON ULANSL
Notary Public for Oregon
My commission expires AUGULT 25,2008
My commission expires

-63

Meat and Poultry Export Certificate of Wholesomeness (FSIS Form 9060-5)

U.S. DEPARTMENT C FOOD SAFETY AND IN FOOD SAFETY AND IN FILD OPEN MEAT AND POULTRY EX WHOLESON	F AGRICULTURE SPECTION SERVICE ATIONS PORT CERTIFICATE OF MENESS		dditional new	illing avist un	day the Eaderal I	Linat Inconstitute Act 121	ficate may result in a line of n r both (18 USC 1001). USC 611 (h) (1), (2), and (5 5 (c) (1), (2), and (5), 21 USC tate.
DISTRICT OFFICE	COUNTRY OF DEST			DATE IS		MPF -	÷ .
EXPORTED BY 1/ Applicant's 20	he shadaddress includi	ng ZIP Code	,		PBO	DUCT EXPORTER	D FROM:
8.5	8 No.			EST. / PI		BER (If applicable)	
8 5 4	ALL ALL						
Sins a	2 Aug			CITY			
CONSIGNED TO 1/ Wante State	diess follong the co	ode)					
A Contain	A STREET AND						
Contraction of the second seco	ET SHOWL					SLAUGHTERIN	IG PLANT
	0000-					PROCESSING	PLANT
						WAREHOUSE	
TOTAL MARKED NET WEIGHT	TOTAL CONTAIN	IERS .				DOCKSIDE	···· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
						DOCKSIDE	240
PRODUCT AS LAB	LED · ·	MARKED WEIGHT O	F PACK	IBER OF AGES IN	SHIP	PING MARKS 1/	EST / PLANT.NUN
				<u>111</u>			
			_				
		~~~~~					
		1					
			-				
-			-				
*	1. C						
LI As stated by applicant or contractor							1
REMARKS				-	1		
				×			-
**							
							4
1. A.							
. 1							
I CERTIFY that the meat or mea and were found sound and heat sound and wholesome.	t food product specifie thy and that it has been	d hereon is in inspected a	from anim	als that re d as prov	eceived both ided by law	anternortermand and regulations of	d postmortem inspect of the Department and
I CERTIFY that the poultry and p inspection and passed in accord wholesome and fit for human co	oultry products specifi ance with applicable la nsumption.	ed above car ws and regu	me from t lations of	irds that the Unite	were officia d States De	lly given an anter partment of Agri	mortem and postmort culture and are
NOT VALID U	NLESS SIGNED BY AN	INSPECTOR	R OF MEA	T AND P	OUL TRY IN	PEG PON PROGE	RAM
By order of the Secre	tary of Agriculture	INSPECTO	r and di	SA	MP	LB	
This certificate is receivable in a	all courts of the United	States as p	rima-facie	evidence	of the truth	of the statemen	ts therein contained.
This certificate does not excuse t	ailure to comply with a	any of the re	gulatory 1	aws enfor	rced by the	United States De	partment of Agricultu
FSIS FORM 9060-5 (07/19/2001) RE	PLACES FSIS FORM 9080-6	(05/06/1999), W	HICH MAY	e used un	TIL EXHAUSTEI	D Designed on Forma	Row Software. ORIGINA

	fied Canned Food	s Online (LACF)		Page 1 of 2
FDA	Center	.S. Food and Drug Ad for Food Safety and Acidified Canned	lministration Applied Nutrition Foods - LACF Online	
FCE: ; S	ID:		FILED PROCE	SS FILING
If you have any qu EMILY MALLORY at				
PRODUCT INFORM	ATION			
Submitter:				
(processing methor	d)			
(finished pH)				
(sterilizer)				
(heating medium)				
(process source)	Source		Attached Document	1
CRITICAL FACTORS		; Method=	; Temp=	
SCHEDULED PROCE	ss			
Seneboleb PROCE	STATES AND AND A STATES			
(container descriptio	n)			
	n)			
(container descriptio	n)			
(container descriptio	n)			
(container description PROCESS # Cont Num Initial Temp °F Process Time min				
(container description PROCESS # Cont Num Initial Temp °F	n)			
(container description PROCESS # Cont Num Initial Temp °F Process Time min Sterilization Temp °F Least Sterilizing Value	n)			
(container description PROCESS # Cont Num Initial Temp °F Process Time min Sterilization Temp °F Least Sterilizing Value IS VALUE Thruput				
(container description PROCESS # Cont Num Initial Temp °F Process Time min Sterilization Temp °F Least Sterilizing Value IS VALUE				
(container description PROCESS # Cont Num Initial Temp °F Process Time min Sterilization Temp °F Least Sterilizing Value IS VALUE Thruput (containers/min) Headspace				

Product(s)	Title of Certificate	Attestation Required on	Purpose	Requesting
		Certificate		Ministry
Any food that	Certificate of Free	The statements indicate the	To ensure that the imported	Food and Drug
undergoes a	Sale or GMP	wholesomeness of the product	foods are produced from the	Administration
production process	Certificate issued by	and manufacturing process that	company whose production	(FDA),
(i.e., make, mix,	International	meets Good Manufacturing	processes, production	Ministry of Public
prepare and re-	Accredited Body for	Practice (GMP) or equivalent.	equipment, and foods	Health (MOPH)
packing) shall	one of the following		storages comply with Good	
present a	food qualities	The GMPs accepted can be any	Manufacturing Practice	
certificate to verify	assurance system:	of the following: a) GMP by	criteria on food hygiene.	
Good	General Principles of	Thai Law; b) GMP by Codex;		
Manufacturing	Food Hygiene as	c) HACCP; d) ISO 22000; and		
Practices at	prescribed by	e) other practice equivalent to		
importation as	International Food	(a)-(d).		
stipulated in the	Standard FAO/WHO;			
Notification of	Codex, HACCP, ISO,			
Ministry of Public	or other equivalent			
Health No. 420.	principles or systems.			
	Meat and Poultry	Specific statements:	To ensure that the imported	Food and Drug
	Export Certificate of	"The products were	foods are produced from the	Administration
	wholesomeness	manufactured in accordance	company whose production	(FDA),
	Certificate	with the Food Safety and	processes, production	MOPH
	(FSIS Form 9060-5) -	Inspection Service (FSIS)	equipment, and foods	
	for some meat	Hazard Analysis Critical	storages comply with Good	
	products*	Control Point (HACCP)	Manufacturing Practice	
		regulatory requirement."	criteria on food hygiene.	
		(Please refer to FSIS Export		

## Section I. List of All Export Certificates Required by Government (Matrix)

Product(s)	Title of Certificate	Attestation Required on	Purpose	Requesting
Product(s) Beef, Processed Beef Product/ Cooked Poultry meat ¹	Title of Certificate Certificate of Origin Meat and Poultry Export Certificate of wholesomeness Certificate (FSIS Form 9060-5)	Attestation Required onCertificateLibrary: Meat, Poultry, andEggs Export Requirements forThailand)There is no specific attestationstatement. Any statementindicating products aremanufactured in the US.Any statements that indicatethe wholesomeness of theprocess.(Please refer to FSIS ExportLibrary: Meat, Poultry, andEggs Export Requirements for	Purpose         To authenticate the country of origin of the products being imported to Thailand.         Proof of wholesomeness inspection	Requesting MinistryMinistryThai Customs DepartmentDepartment of Livestock Development (DLD) Note: The DLD handles only uncooked meat
		Thailand)		products (fresh, chilled, and frozen) and 15 types of processed products made or derived from animal origin ²

¹ Remarks: An AMS Export Verification (EV) Program is no longer required for fresh/frozen beef and beef products, including tongue, cheek meat, oxtails, tendons, hanging tenders, inside skirts and outside skirts, derived from cattle of any age slaughtered on or after April 1, 2017.

² Remarks: 1. Sausages 2. Chinese sausages 3. Sour pork sausages 4. Salami 5. Ham 6. Bacon 7. Smoked meat (beef, pork, mutton, goat, chicken, duck, goose, turkey, and ostrich) 8. Pickle meat (beef, pork, mutton, goat, chicken, duck, goose, turkey, and ostrich) 9. Cured meat (beef, pork, mutton, goat, chicken, duck, goose, turkey, and ostrich) 10. Burger (beef, pork, mutton, goat, chicken, turkey, and ostrich) 11. Honey 12. Honeycomb 13. Royal jelly 14. Salted eggs or salted egg yolks 15. Preserved eggs

Product(s)	Title of Certificate	Attestation Required on	Purpose	Requesting
		Certificate		Ministry
	Meat and Poultry	Specific statements:	To ensure that the imported	Food and Drug
	Export Certificate of	"The products were	foods are produced from the	Administration
	wholesomeness	manufactured in accordance	company whose production	(FDA),
	Certificate	with the Food Safety and	processes, production	MOPH
	(FSIS Form 9060-5)	Inspection Service (FSIS)	equipment, and foods	
		Hazard Analysis Critical	storages comply with Good	
		Control Point (HACCP)	Manufacturing Practice	
		regulatory requirement."	criteria on food hygiene.	
		(Please refer to FSIS Export		
		Library: Meat, Poultry, and		
		Eggs Export Requirements for		
		Thailand)		
	Letterhead Certificate	All listed statements must be in	Assure compliance on all	Department of
		compliance with 11 import	importing conditions	Livestock
		requirements imposed by DLD.		Development
				(DLD) for
				uncooked products.
				Food and Drug
				Administration
				(FDA),
				Ministry of Public
				Health (MOPH) for
				- beef products.
	Certificate of Origin	There is no specific attestation	To authenticate the country	Thai Customs
	J J	statement. Any statement	of origin of the products	Department
		indicating products are	being imported to Thailand.	-
		manufactured in the US.		

Product(s)	Title of Certificate	Attestation Required on	Purpose	Requesting
		Certificate		Ministry
Processed/Cooked	Meat and Poultry	Any statements that indicate	Proof of wholesomeness	Food and Drug
Beef and Poultry	Export Certificate of	the wholesomeness of the	inspection and beef origin	Administration
Meat over 75	wholesomeness	product and manufacturing	traceability.	(FDA),
degrees	Certificate	process.		МОРН
Celsius/167	(FSIS Form 9060-5)	(Please refer to FSIS Export		
degrees Fahrenheit		Library: Meat, Poultry, and		
-		Eggs Export Requirements for		
		Thailand)		
		Specific statements:	To ensure that the imported	Food and Drug
		"The products were	foods are produced from the	Administration
		manufactured in accordance	company whose production	(FDA),
		with the Food Safety and	processes, production	МОРН
		Inspection Service (FSIS)	equipment, and foods	
		Hazard Analysis Critical	storages comply with Good	
		Control Point (HACCP)	Manufacturing Practice	
		regulatory requirement."	criteria on food hygiene.	
		(Please refer to FSIS Export		
		Library: Meat, Poultry, and		
		Eggs Export Requirements for		
		Thailand)		
	Letterhead Certificate	All listed statements must be in	Assure compliance on all	Food and Drug
		compliance with 11 import	importing conditions	Administration
		requirements imposed by DLD.		(FDA),
				Ministry of Public
				Health (MOPH)

Product(s)	Title of Certificate	Attestation Required on	Purpose	Requesting
		Certificate		Ministry
	Certificate of Origin	There is no specific attestation	To authenticate the country	Thai Customs
		statement. Any statement	of origin of the products	Department
		indicating products are	being imported to Thailand.	
		manufactured in the US.		
Canned or	Meat and Poultry	Specific statements:	Assure heat treatment on	Food and Drug
preserved meat	Export Certificate of	"The canned or preserved meat	production process	Administration
and poultry	wholesomeness	and poultry products are heat		(FDA),
products (low acid	Certificate (FSIS Form	treated and achieve		Ministry of Public
canned food,	9060-5)	commercial sterility (shelf		Health (MOPH)
which pH above		stability) in accordance with		
4.6 and Water		FSIS canning regulations cited		
activity above		in 9 CFR 318.300 and		
0.85)		381.300."		
		(Please refer to FSIS Export		
		Library: Meat, Poultry, and		
		Eggs Export Requirements for		
		Thailand)		
		Specific statements:	To ensure that the imported	
		"The products were	foods are produced from the	
		manufactured in accordance	company whose production	
		with the Food Safety and	processes, production	
		Inspection Service (FSIS)	equipment, and foods	
		Hazard Analysis Critical	storages comply with	
		Control Point (HACCP)	Good Manufacturing	
		regulatory requirement."	Practice criteria on food	
		(Please refer to FSIS Export	hygiene.	
		Library: Meat, Poultry, and		

Product(s)	Title of Certificate	Attestation Required on Certificate	Purpose	Requesting Ministry
		Eggs Export Requirements for Thailand).		
	Certificate of Origin	There is no specific attestation statement. Any statement indicating products are manufactured in the US.	To authenticate the country of origin of the merchandise being shipped.	Thai Customs Department
Low acid and acidified foods packaged in hermetically sealed containers (Other than canned or preserved meat and poultry products)	U.S. FDA's On-Line Filed Process Filing	Requirements under the Ministry of Public Health No. 420 Re: Food Production Processes, Processing Equipment/Utensils and Storage practices	To ensure that the imported foods are produced from the manufacturer whose production processes, production equipment, and food storages comply with the requirements under the Ministry of Public Health No. 420 Re: Food Production Processes, Processing Equipment/Utensils and storage practices.	Food and Drug Administration (FDA), Ministry of Public Health (MOPH)

Product(s)	Title of Certificate	Attestation Required on	Purpose	Requesting
		Certificate		Ministry
	Certificate of Origin	There is no specific attestation	To authenticate the country	Thai Customs
		statement. Any statement	of origin of the merchandise	Department
		indicating products are	being shipped.	
		manufactured in the US.		
Distillers Dried	Certificate of Origin	There is no specific attestation	To authenticate the country	Thai Customs
Grains		statement. Any statement	of origin of the merchandise	Department
		indicating products are	being shipped.	
		manufactured in the US.		
Fruit and	Phytosanitary	Statements vary for different	Plant health protection	Department of
vegetable	Certificate	varieties of products		Agriculture (DOA),
				Ministry of
				Agriculture and
				Cooperatives
				(MOAC)
	Certificate of Origin	There is no specific attestation	To authenticate the country	Thai Customs
		statement. Any statement	of origin of the products	Department
		indicating products are grown	being imported to Thailand.	
		in the US.		
	Production Standard	There is no specific attestation	To ensure that some fresh	Thai Food and
	Certificate	statement. Any statement	fruits and vegetables are safe	Drug
		indicating production is	for consumption.	Administration
		equivalent to the standard of		
		good handling practice of fresh		
		fruits and vegetables.		

Product(s)	Title of Certificate	Attestation Required on	Purpose	Requesting
		Certificate		Ministry
Frozen Fruit and	AMS's Certificate of	There is no specific attestation	Plant health protection	Department of
vegetable	Quality and Condition	statement. Any statement		Agriculture (DOA),
	Quality Assurance	indicating the product not		Ministry of
		being fresh fruit and have		Agriculture and
		undergone the process of being		Cooperatives
		frozen, In Quick Freeze (IQF)		(MOAC)
	Certificate of Origin	There is no specific attestation	To authenticate the country	Thai Customs
		statement. Any statement	of origin of the products	Department
		indicating products are grown	being imported to Thailand.	
		in the US.		
Hides and Skins	Health Certificate	Specific statements according	Assure compliance on all	
		to Article 2.2.1.5 in OIE	importing conditions	
		terrestrial animal health code		
	Certificate of Origin	There is no specific attestation	To authenticate the country	Thai Customs
		statement. Any statement	of origin of the products	Department
		indicating products are grown	being imported to Thailand.	
		in the U.S.		

Product(s)	Title of Certificate	Attestation Required on Certificate	Purpose	Requesting Ministry
Live Animals	Animal health certificate	Statements vary for different varieties of products.	Animal health protection.	Department of Livestock Development (DLD), Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives (MOAC)
Other Processed Meat Products	Meat and Poultry Export Certificate of wholesomeness Certificate (FSIS Form 9060-5).	Specific statements: "The products were manufactured in accordance with the Food Safety and Inspection Service (FSIS) Hazard Analysis Critical Control Point (HACCP) regulatory requirement." (Please refer to FSIS Export Library: Meat, Poultry, and Eggs Export Requirements for Thailand)	To ensure that the imported foods are produced from the company whose production processes, production equipment, and foods storages comply with Good Manufacturing Practice criteria on food hygiene.	Food and Drug Administration (FDA), Ministry of Public Health (MOPH)
	Certificate of Origin	There is no specific attestation statement. Any statement indicating products are manufactured in the U.S.	To authenticate the country of origin of the products being imported to Thailand.	Thai Customs Department

Product(s)	Title of Certificate	Attestation Required on	Purpose	Requesting
		Certificate		Ministry
Seafood products	Certificate of Free	There is no specific attestation	To ensure that the imported	Food and Drug
(Chilled, Frozen,	Sale	statement. Any statements that	foods are produced from the	Administration
and Processed)		indicate the wholesomeness of	company whose production	(FDA),
		the product and manufacturing	processes, production	Ministry of Public
		process that meets Good	equipment, and foods	Health (MOPH)
		Manufacturing Practice (GMP)	storages comply with	
		or equivalent.	good manufacturing practice	
			criteria on food hygiene.	
	Certificate of Origin	There is no specific attestation	To authenticate the country	Thai Customs
		statement. Any statement	of origin of the products	Department
		indicating products are grown	being imported to Thailand.	
		in the U.S.		

## Section II. Purpose of Specific Export Certificate(s)

Please refer to the Matrix under Section I.

## Section III. Specific Attestations Required on Export Certificate(s)

Please refer to the Matrix under Section I.

## Section IV. Government Certificate's Legal Entry Requirements

- 1. Any food that undergoes a production process (i.e., make, mix, prepare and re-packing) or all four categories of food as prescribed by Food Act B.E.2522 (1979)
  - a. <u>Certificate of Free Sale/Certificate of Health and Sanitation/Export Certificate (GMP</u> <u>Certificate)</u>
    - i. The certificate needs for product registration of "Specific Controlled Food" category and product filing of "Standardized Food, Food Required to Bear Label and General Foods" categories.
    - ii. The certificate is valid as indicated on that certificate, otherwise valid for one year and can also be applied to multiply shipments of the identical product.
    - iii. Thailand accepts a U.S. State issued export certificate when the document is officially certified by the authorized officer in the U.S. Embassy in Thailand.
    - iv. Thailand does not accept a Suppliers or Manufacturers Export Declaration as proof of compliance.
  - b. Certificate of Origin
    - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.

## 2. Beef and Poultry Meat and Products

- a. Meat and Poultry Export Certificate of wholesomeness Certificate (FSIS Form 9060-5)
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.
  - ii. The certificate is valid only for the particular shipment.
  - iii. The plant number specified must correlate with the letterhead certificate and the USDA Export Verification document.
  - iv. For attestation, please refer to the FSIS Export Library: Meat, Poultry, and Eggs Export Requirements for Thailand at: <u>https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/topics/international-affairs/exporting-products/export-library-requirements-by-country/Thailand</u>
- b. <u>Letterhead Certificate</u>
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.
  - ii. The certificate is valid only for the particular shipment.
  - iii. The plant number specified must correlate with the letterhead certificate and the USDA Export Verification document.
  - iv. For attestation, please refer to FSIS Export Library: Meat, Poultry, and Eggs Export Requirements for Thailand at: <u>https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/topics/international-affairs/exporting-products/export-library-requirements-by-country/Thailand</u>
    - b. Letterhead Certificate
- c. Certificate of Origin
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.

#### 3. Canned or preserved meat and poultry products

- a. <u>Meat and Poultry Export Certificate of wholesomeness Certificate</u> (FSIS Form 9060-5)
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.
    - ii. The certificate is valid only for the particular shipment.
  - iii. The plant number specified must correlate with the letterhead certificate and the USDA Export Verification document.
  - iv. Thailand accepts a U.S. State issued export certificate when the document is officially certified by the authorized officer in the U.S. Embassy in Thailand.
- b. <u>Certificate of Origin</u>
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.

#### 4. Low acid and Acidified foods Packaged in Hermetically Sealed Containers.

- a. U.S. FDA's On-line Filed Process Filing document
  - i. The certificate is required for product registration.
  - ii. Thailand accepts a U.S. FDA's On-line Filed Process Filing document when the document is officially endorsed by the authorized officer in the U.S. Embassy in Thailand.
- b. <u>Certificate of Origin</u>
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.

## 5. Distillers Dried Grain

- a. Certificate of Origin
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.

## 6. Fruit and Vegetable³

- a. <u>Phytosanitary Certificate</u>
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.
  - ii. The certificate is valid as indicated on that certificate, otherwise valid for the indicated shipment. The certificate must be endorsed by the United States Department of Agriculture's (USDA) Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS). Thailand does not accept a Suppliers or Manufacturers Export Declaration as proof of compliance.
  - iii. Thailand does not accept a U.S. State issued export certificate.
- b. Certificate of Origin
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.
- c. Production Standard Certificate
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.
  - ii. Samples of production standards that are equivalent to the standard of good handling practice of fresh fruits and vegetables:

³ A notarized copy of the three certificates can be used in lieu of the original certificate. After the first shipment, shippers or importers are allowed to present a copy of the notarized copy at the time of the shipment clearance as long as the dates indicated in the certificate are valid. The Thai Food and Drug Administration is usually willing to revise its list of approved standards upon an official report of exporting countries.

- 1. Code of Hygienic Practice for Fresh Fruits and Vegetables: CAC/RCP 53-2003
- 2. Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point System
- 3. BRC Global Standard for Food Safety: British Retail Consortium.
- 4. Food Safety Management Systems Requirements for any Organization in the Food Chain, ISO 22000: 2005
- 5. International Food Standard; IFS
- 6. The Primus GFS Standard
- iii. For U.S. products, the following standards of produce packing houses can be presented:
  - 1. USDA Agricultural Practices and Good Handling Practices Audit Verification Program for Fruit and Vegetables;
  - 2. GLOBALGAP Institute Farm Assurance Programs for fruits and vegetables;
  - 3. Primus GFS Version 2.1 to 2c or Version3;
  - 4. The Safe Quality Food (SQF) institute's HACCP-Based Supplier Assurance Code for the food industry;
  - 5. BRCG local Standard for Food Safety (lssue7); and
  - 6. GLOBAL GAP Produce Handling Assurance Version 1.2.

#### 7. Hides and skins

- a. <u>Health Certificate</u>
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.
  - ii. The certificate is valid as indicated on that certificate.
  - iii. Thailand accepts a U.S. State issued export certificate when the document is officially certified by the authorized officer in the U.S. Embassy in Thailand.
  - iv. Thailand does not accept a Suppliers or Manufacturers Export Declaration as proof of compliance.
- b. Certificate of Origin
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.

## 8. Live Animals

- a. Animal Health Certificate
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.
  - ii. The certificate is valid as indicated on that certificate, otherwise valid for the indicated shipment.
  - iii. The certificate must be endorsed by APHIS. Thailand does not accept a Suppliers or Manufacturers Export Declaration as proof of compliance.
  - iv. Thailand does not accept a U.S. State issued export certificate.

#### 9. Other Processed Meat Products

- a. Meat and Poultry Export Certificate of wholesomeness Certificate (FSIS Form 9060-5)
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.
  - ii. The certificate is valid only for the particular shipment.
  - iii. Thailand accepts a U.S. State issued export certificate when the document is officially certified by the authorized officer in the U.S. Embassy in Thailand. For attestation, please refer to FSIS Export Library: Meat, Poultry, and Eggs Export

Requirements for Thailand at:

https://www.fsis.usda.gov/wps/portal/fsis/topics/international-affairs/exporting-products/export-library-requirements-by-country/Thailand

- iv. Letterhead Certificate
- b. Certificate of Origin
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.

## 10. Seafood Products (Chilled, Frozen, and Processed)

- a. <u>Certificate of Sanitation & Free Sale</u>
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.
  - ii. The certificate is valid as indicated on that certificate, otherwise valid for one year. The certificate can also be applied to multiple shipments of the identical product.
  - iii. Thailand accepts a U.S. State issued export certificate when the document is officially certified by the authorized officer in the U.S. Embassy in Thailand.
  - iv. Thailand does not accept a Suppliers or Manufacturers Export Declaration as proof of compliance.
- b. <u>Certificate of Origin</u>
  - i. The original certificate needs to accompany the product at the time of entry.

#### Section V. Other Certification/Accreditation Requirements

Additional details on food import requirements and procedures, including import permit, product registration, and food labeling are available in the Food and Agricultural Import Regulations and Standards report at www.fas.usda.gov.

In addition, both the DOA and the DLD require import permits. The procedure for import permit issuance has been, at times, non-transparent for certain pork and poultry products. The DLD agreed in principle (although not officially in writing) to accept "system audits" for exporting facilities instead of its earlier requirement of "separate plant audits." However, the DLD added the requirement that exporting countries of animal and animal products must complete the DLD's questionnaire for approval before the DLD send its team to conduct on-site inspections for each exporting country.

Appendix I. Electronic Copy or Outline of Each Export Certificate

**Certificate of Free Sale (A)** DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH Post Office Box 997435 Mall Station 7602 Bacramento, CA 95899-7435 (918) 650-6500 (946) 650-6650 FREE SALE CERTIFICATE - FOOD 0095 Registration No: Application No : 18328 The California Department of Public foods, drugs, medical devices, and tion, manufactu e, and sale of erman Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Law (California He [Section 09875 et seq.j). The above reference that we a ctur manufactured in the State nia by firms register artme it. Registered food process pected by CDPH for co oprovisions of 20 g.Practice (GMP) reg the federal Good Many 77 er as California regulations. (1 The Department dor 10 shipment to ALAL any other state or co This shipment consi C 25 This document was p This certificate is not a f the named products, nor shall it be This cortificate expires Dated at Sacramento, Calif BLIC HEALTH CALIFORNL GHTHE Joff Farrar, DVM, PhD, MPH, Chie State Of California Food and Drug Branch intery Of Susannia ion, Netery Publis, permutiky appoint (First Lawrence, any existence) to be the person(s) whose pump(s) is/are On Thunday, September 20, 2007, before me (Detatine L. Johason, Netter presentily leaves to me (or proved to me on the basis of anti-factory eviden-sitteenbed in the within instrument and antimovielized to an that half-boths constraints. In the gath by high-their struments on the supercover of an rfim), and that by his har/her signs Mitter a Shadon WITNESS my hand and official seal SIGNATURE OF THE NOTARY PUBLIC NEL

## **Certificate of Free Sale (B)**





635 Capitol Street NE Salem,OR 97301-2532



I, Ronald W. McKay, hereby certify:

That I am the Administrator of the Food Safety Division of the Oregon State Department of Agriculture;

That the records of this department indicate that

in the records of this department with as been and is now engaged in the preparation and the intrastate, and interstate distribution of food products, and as such is subject to the applicable provisions of the Oregon Food Act, ORS Chapter 616, and the administrative rules promulgated by this department thereunder.

CERTIFICATE OF FREE SALE

That the records of this department indicate the named firm is in compliance with the sanitary and health provisions of said laws and rules applicable to such food establishments, and therefore the

#### (List of Products)

prepared and distributed by said firm are fit for human consumption and appear to have been handled in accordance with such sanitary and health standards. This company manufactures the above products which are sold freely to the public in the U.S.A.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed hereto the seal of this day of February, 2007. department, this 2



Ronald W. McKay, Administrator Food Safety Division Oregon Dept of Agriculture

NOTICE: This certification shall not be construed as any warranty or endorsement, either expressed or implied, nor shall it be used in any manner for the promotion or advertising of

either, the named firm or product. This document shall not be copied without express permission granted by the issuing Division.

State of Oregon County-of Marion Subscribed and sworn to before me this 2nd_day of *Fell Mary*, 2007 Author Works Aday of *Fell Mary*, 2007 Author Works Notary Public for Oregon My commission expires *August* 25,3008 My commission Provide Not Service Statements My commission Provide Statements My com

3

# Meat and Poultry Export Certificate of Wholesomeness (FSIS Form 9060-5)

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF FOOD SAFETY AND INS FIELD OPERA MEAT-AND POULTRY EXP WHOLESOM	Sal Credit CERTINGE	mo	A knowingly fails entry or fails alteration of any entry on this certificate may reach in a feature in the more than 41,000 or implicit on the first sector or both (18 UOC 1001). Additional penalties exist under the Federal Meat Inspection Act (21 UOC 611), (21, and (23, 21 UOC 612) and the polary Products Inspection Act (21 UOC 635 (c) (11, (23, and (23, 21 451)))). The antisymmetry of the entry of the sector of the entry of the					
DISTRICT OFFICE	COUNTRY OF DEST	INATION		DATE IS		MPF -		
EXPORTED BY 1/ (Applicate s and	And Angelie the includin	ng ZIP Code)	-	EST. / PI		DUCT EXPORTED BER (If applicable)	FROM:	
CONSIGNED TO 1/		ode)				SLAUGHTERIN PROCESSING F WAREHOUSE		
TOTAL MARKED NET WEIGHT	TOTAL CONTAIN				L (	DOCKSIDE		
PRODUCT AS LABE	LED	MARKED WEIGHT OF LOT 1/	PACK	BER OF AGES IN IT 1/	SHIP	PING MARKS 1/	EST / PLAN	T.NUM
	,							
						-		
LI As stated by applicant or contractor								
REMARKS				-				-
· . · .								
					* 			
		÷.						
I CERTIFY that the meat or meat and were found sound and healt sound and wholesome.	food product specifie hy and that it has been	d hereon is fr n inspected a	rom anim	als that re d as prov	ceived boti	antemortem and and regulations o	postmortem in f the Departme	spection t and
I CERTIFY that the poultry and po inspection and passed in accorda wholesome and fit for human cor								
	NLESS SIGNED BY AN	INSPECTOR	OF MEA			PEGTION PROGR		
By order of the Secret	ary of Agriculture	INSPECTOR	AND DE	SA	MIP	LB		
This certificate Is receivable in a This certificate does not excuse for	ailure to comply with a	any of the reg	ulatory k	ws enfor	ced by the	United States Dep	partment of Age	ined. icultur
FSIS FORM 9060-5 (07/19/2001) RS	LACES FSIS FORM 9080-6 (	05/06/1999), Wi	HICH MAY B	E USED UN	RE EXHAUSTE	Designed on FormF	low Software.	GINA

# U.S. FDA's On-Line Process Filing of Low Acid and Acidified Foods (1/2)

Low Acid and Acidified Canned Foods Online (LACF)

Page 1 of 2

FDA	Cente	J.S. Food and Drug Ad r for Food Safety and & Acidified Canned	Applied Nutrition		
FCE: ; ; ;	SID:		FIL	ED PROCES	S FILING
If you have any qu EMILY MALLORY a					
PRODUCT INFORM	ATION				
Submitter:					
(processing metho	d)				
(finished pH)					
(sterilizer)					
(heating medium) (process source)					
(process source)	Source		Attached De	ocument	
(date filed)					
(consistency/viscos		: Method=	; Temp=	r.	
			* - CASTA (* 14		
SCHEDULED PROCE	SS				
(container descriptio	n)				
PROCESS #					
Cont Num					
Initial Temp °F Process Time min					
Sterilization Temp					
°F					
Least Sterilizing Value IS VALUE					
Thruput (containers/min)					
Headspace (GROSS) inch					

	Low Acid and Acid	ified Canned Foods	Online (LACF)	Page 2 of 2	
	Max Rotation Speed RPM				
	Min Rotation Speed RPM				
	Reel Diameter inch	5.1			
	Reel steps/turn	a.)			
	FILING COMMENT	s			
	*				
1				•	
		30			

No phytosanitary certificate can be issued until an application is completed (7 CFR 353)		Se	e reverse for additi	onal OMB information	n. FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0579-0052
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE			FOR OFFICIAL	USE ONLY	
PHYTOSANITARY CERTIFICATE		E OF ISSUE	SAM	PLE	
TO: THE PLANT PROTECTION ORGANIZATION(S) OF	NO.:	FPC	XXXX	XXX	
SAMPLE	DATE	INSPECTED			
	CER	TIFICATION			
This is to certify that the plants, plant product or other regulated artic procedures and are considered to be free from the quarantine p hytosanitary requirements of the importing contracting party including	ests,	specified b	y the importing	contracting part	
DISINFESTATION	AND/C	R DISINFE	CTION TREAT	MENT	
1. DATE		2. TRE	ATMENT		
3. CHEMICAL (active ingreatient)		4. DUF	ATION AND TEMPER	RATURE	
5. CONCENTRATION		6. ADC	ITIONAL INFORMATI	ION	
DESCRIPT		F THE CON	ISIGNMENT		
7. NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE EXPORTER				ADDRESS OF THE CON	ISIGNEE
SAMPLE			SAM	PLE	
. NAME OF PRODUCE AND QUANTITY DECLARED		10. BC	TANICAL NAME OF	PLANTS	
SAMPLE			SAM	PLE	
11. NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF PACKAGES		12. Di	TINGUISHING MAR	KS	
SAMPLE			SAM	PLE	
13. PLACE OF ORIGIN		14. DE	CLARED MEANS OF	CONVEYANCE	
SAMPLE			SAM	PLE	
OATTI EL		15. DE	CLARED POINT OF E	ENTRY	
WARNING: Any alteration, forgery, or unauthorized use of this phytosanitary cer ine of not more than \$10,000, or imprisonment of not more than 5 years, or both	rtificate (18 U.	is subject to o S.C. Section	ivil penalties of up 001).	to \$250,000 (7 U.S.C	C. Section 7734(b)) or punishable by a
ADD	TION	L DECLAR	ATION		
SAMPLE			S NAPP	SAMPI O	LE
16. DATE ISSUED 17. NAME OF AUTHO	ORIZED	OFFICER (Typ	e or Print)	18. SIGNATURE OF	AUTHORIZED OFFICER

19.7 <u>.7.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.1.</u>	UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICU AGRICULTURAL MARKETING SERVIC	2	Please refer to this pertificate b number and inspection office.
(UIPA)	CERTIFICATE OF QUALITY AND CONDITION (PROCESSED FOODS)		
	UALITY ASSUR		<b>D- 000000</b>
atements therein contai (ARNIFEG: Any person t enticipate in any such ac to year, or both (70.5.) he conduct of all service	We in all courts of the United Status as prime faci- and. It does not excluse failure to comply with an other translingly failedy make, lesses, after, forge, a thor, is subject to a firm of not more than 31,000 C. 1622 (M). a and the licensing of all personnel under the regu- discrimination as to rece, color, religion, sex, or n	y applicable federal or State Leve. r counterfeit this carifficate, or or impliconment for out more than dations governing such services shall	DATE
APPLICANT		ADDRESS	
ALCEIVER OR BUYER		ADDRESS	
CODE MARKS ON CON	TAINERS	PRODUCT INSPECTED	
	$\sim$	$\overline{}$	
	$\int$	$\overline{\}$	97. 97.
ADE	$\int$	$\overline{)}$	*
			ε.
	Areauer to the regulations insued by the Se manded (7 U.S.C. 1821-1827), governing the penalty and condition of the product or above	impaction certification of the produc	of designated herein, I cartify that I
MADE:	emended (7 U.S.C. 1821-1627), governing the	impaction certification of the produc	et designated herein, I cartify that t late ware as shown, subject to any

1	MATHIN
14	A
6	$\mathbf{Z}$
1	

United States Department of Agriculture Food Safety and Inspection Service Washington, D.C. 20250

#### Letterhead Certificate for Export of Beef and Beef Products, Excluding Offal Products, to Thailand

Date Issued: _____ Certificate Number:

- The United States of America (USA) is free from Rinderpest and Foot-and-Mouth Disease (FMD) as recognized by the World Organization for Animal Health (OIE) for at least 1 (one) year prior to export.
- The cattle received ante-mortem and post-mortem inspection and were found to be free from any infectious and contagious diseases.
- 3. The farm(s) or premises of origin in the United States has been free from contagious bovine pleuropneumonia during the past 6 (six) months preceding the slaughter of the animals and until the time of export, or the product or source cattle were legally imported into the United States from a zone free of contagious bovine pleuropneumonia.
- The U.S. requires the following for imported cattle, consistent with the recommendations of the OIE's Terrestrial Animal Health Code's chapter of bovine spongiform encephalopathy (BSE):
  - a) Cattle imported from controlled BSE risk countries, including Canada, are permanently identified;
  - b) Cattle imported from controlled BSE risk countries, including Canada, are not known to be "exposed" cattle (i.e., those identified as cohorts of a BSE case);

c) Cattle imported from controlled BSE risk countries, including Canada, were born after the date a ban on the feeding of ruminant-origin meat-and-bone meal and greaves to ruminants was effectively enforced in those countries.

- The beef and beef products were produced at slaughter and processing establishments operating under federal inspection.
- The beef and beef products contain no preservatives, additives or other substances posing a harmful risk to human health.
- The beef and beef products have been subjected to a residue and microbiological sampling program in accordance with FSIS regulatory requirements including the FSIS National Residue Program.
- The beef or beef products were not derived from cattle that were confirmed BSE cases or known suspected cases of BSE.
- The United States is a country officially recognized as having a negligible BSE risk status by the OIE.
- The immediate shipping container used for transporting the product complies with FSIS sanitary requirements at the time of loading in the facility.
- 11. The product does not contain meat from mechanically separated meat.

Signature of Official Veterinarian:

Printed Name: ____

Title/Professional Degree

Certificate Edition 04/05/2017 FSIS Form 2630-9 (6/86)

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT AND SERVICES

## Letterhead Certificate for Poultry and Poultry Products



United States Food Safety Department of and Inspection Service

Washington, D.C. 20250

#### Letterhead Certificate for Poultry and Poultry Products for Export to Thailand

#### DATE ISSUED

Agriculture

#### CERTIFICATE NUMBER

1. The product was derived from birds from an establishment that is free from notifiable avian influenza and exotic Newcastle disease.

2. The birds are born and reared in the United States or have been in the United States for not less than thirty days.

3. The products have been processed in an approved establishment in a sanitary manner under constant veterinary supervision and derived from birds that received ante-mortem and post-mortem examination and found free of disease.

4. The products do not contain preservatives, additives, or other substances at a level harmful to human health.

5. The products are fit for human consumption and every precaution has been taken to prevent contamination prior to export.

6. The products have not been stored for more than 3 months.

7. Duck and duck products. The ducks have come from farms free from Duck Viral Hepatitis and Duck Viral Enteritis for the last 12 months.

SIGNATURE OF OFFICIAL VETERINARIAN

PRINTED NAME

TITLE/PROFESSIONAL DEGREE







# United States Department of Agriculture

This is to verify that

Evans Fruit Company, Inc.

Yakima, Washington

has successfully met USDA's acceptance criteria of the voluntary

USDA Good Agricultural Practices & Good Handling Practices Audit

House Packing Facility, Storage and Transportation, Preventive Food Defense

Apples

- VISTOLENS

Chief, Audit Services Branch

Audit ID: 24

Audits are valid for one year from date on certificate. To verify continued adherence to the program, please visit www.ams.usda.gov/gapghp





GGN: 4052852593984

# CANNEL Coard for sustoined Coard for sustoined the Annex contains det scope of this certificate

The Annex contains details of the production management units/product handling units included in the

GLOBALG.A.P. CERTIFICATE

According to GLOBALG.A.P. Integrated Farm Assurance General Regulations Version 5.1_uly 2017 GLOBALG.A.P IFA Control Points and Compliance Criteria (CPCC) 5.1_uly 2017 Option1



**Columbine Vineyards** 

33787 Cecil Avenue, Delano, CA, United States Country of Production - United States

The Certification Body, Scientific Certification Systems declares that the production products mentioned on this certificate has been found compliant in accordance with the standard:

Product(s)	Certificate#	Harvest Included	Product Handling	Parallel Production	Parallel Ownership
Grapes (Table)	00066-HTPNN-0002	Yes	Yes	No	No

Date of Issuing: 12 September 2018 Valid from: 12 September 2018 12/9/2018 Valid to: 6 September 2019

6/9/2019

Date of Certification Decision: 12 September 2018

Authorized by

Eric Harris, Managing Director, FA 2000 Powell Street, Ste 600, Emeryville, CA 94608

2000 Powell Street, Ste. 600, Emeryville, CA 94608 USA |+1.510.452,8000 main |+1.510.452,8001 fax

SCSglobalServices Certs@scsglobalservices.com Printed.5/12/2018 The current status of this certificate is always displayed at: http://www.globalgap.org/search

#### DISCLAIMER

This report was prepared by the Office of Agricultural Affairs of the USDA/Foreign Agricultural Service in Bangkok, Thailand for U.S. exporters of domestic food and agricultural products. While every possible care was taken in the preparation of this report, information provided may not be completely accurate either because policies have changed since its preparation or because clear and consistent information about these policies was not available. It is highly recommended that U.S. exporters verify the full set of import requirements with their foreign customers, who are normally best equipped to research such matters with local authorities, before any goods are shipped. FINAL IMPORT APPROVAL OF ANY PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO THE IMPORTING COUNTRY'S RULES AND REGULATIONS AS INTERPRETED BY THE BORDER OFFICIALS AT THE TIME OF PRODUCT ENTRY.

Please contact the FAS office in Bangkok if you have any comments, corrections or suggestions. The email address is agbangkok@fas.usda.gov.

End of Report

#### **Attachments:**

No Attachments